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N40085-15-R-0803: Construct Lighting at Stone Bay PT Field

Amendment 0005: Answer RFIs

The due date and time for receipt of proposal is hereby extended to 2:00PM EST January 6, 2015

This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal is submitted. Failure to acknowledge
the amendment may constitute grounds for rejection of proposal
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CONTINUATION SHEET 
 

Question 1:  The proposal is due in Camp Lejeune on January 5th at 2PM.  Can the due date be extended 
until January 6th since the 5th is the Monday after New Years? 
 
Answer 1:  Yes, the due date and time has been extended to 2:00 PM EST January 6, 2015. 
 
Question 2:  Can the proposal be hand delivered? 
 
Answer 2: Yes, the proposal can be hand delivered. 
 
Question 3:  If we can hand deliver our proposal, do we need to send anything to you to allow access on 
the base? 
 
Answer 3: Yes,  please provide the full name of the person and company name of individual delivering 
the proposal, if that person does not currently have access to base.  In addition, ensure to bring a valid 
government issued ID, vehicle registration, and proof of insurance to take to Pass & ID at the front gate 
for temporary access. 
 
Question 4:  Are the proposals to be mailed to the address in Block 7 of the SF 1442?  
 
Answer 4:  Yes.  Please send the proposal to the attention of Lisa T. Coyle. 
 
Question 5:  Regarding note 5 on drawing E-2, can the government please provide additional information 
detailing what trimming is required.   (i.e. incidental trimming that is the in roughly 5~8’ area between the 
tree line and the obstacles, or do we need to plan on clearing portions of the tree line?) 
 
Answer 5:  Note 5 on sheet E2 is referencing the tree trimming and removal, which should be complete 
before any electrical work is started.  See 'Tree Trimming and Removal Plan Notes' on sheet E3, which 
spells out the requirements of tree trimming,  removal and incidental work.  See, note 1, on sheet E3.  The 
intent of this note is to scale the inside area of the obstacle course and chin up bar boundary lines from the 
'Tree Trimming and Removal Plan' on sheet E3, which will add up to a squared measurement of clearing 
and removal of existing trees.  The center point of inside boundary area will be at the center point of the 
actual existing obstacle course/chin up structure, which can be verified by site visit.  Additionally, an area 
15 feet outside of each boundary lined area will be done the same way. 
 
Question 6:  Will the government provide a Price/Cost Proposal form with the breakdown requested per 
Amendment #4 under Content of Proposals. 
 
Answer 6:  Please combine and submit (b)((1) with (b)(3) of clause 5252.215-9300 Content of Proposals 
in accordance with Proposal Requirements and Eval/ Proposal Requirements in the solicitation. 
 
Question 7:  Do we need to do anything formal to go back to the site with a site contractor. 
 
Answer 7: No.  Please ensure to obtain a temporary pass at Pass & ID located at the main gate aboard 
Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune, NC.  See answer 3 above for requirements. 
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